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File No.: 04-1000-20-2025-166  
 
 
April 9, 2025 
 
 

 
Dear 
 
Re: Request for Access to Records under the Freedom of Information and Protection 

of Privacy Act (the “Act”) 
 
I am responding to your request of March 6, 2025 under the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act for: 
 

Record of the maintenance and replacement of a slide at Aberdeen Park, including 
the dispatch of temporary barriers, as well as the procurement and installation of 
the new slide. Date range: June 1, 2024 to March 5, 2025. 

 
All responsive records are attached. Some information in the records has been severed 
(blacked out) under s.22(1) of the Act. You can read or download this section here: 
http://www.bclaws.ca/EPLibraries/bclaws_new/document/ID/freeside/96165_00. 
 
Please note, Park Board staff have advised that the playground at Aberdeen Park was installed 
by contractors in 2009. The Park Board is currently unable to source a replacement slide as the 
original company no longer makes the same style of slide; however, the Park Board continues 
to try and locate a similar piece of playground equipment as a replacement that would meet the 
standards set by the Canadian Playground Safety Institute Standards.  
 
Under Part 5 of the Act, you may ask the Information & Privacy Commissioner to review any 
matter related to the City’s response to your FOI request by writing to: Office of the Information 
& Privacy Commissioner, info@oipc.bc.ca or by phoning 250-387-5629.  
 
If you request a review, please provide the Commissioner’s office with:  1) the request number 
(2025-166);  2) a copy of this letter;  3) a copy of your original request; and  4) detailed reasons 
why you are seeking the review. 
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Yours truly, 
 
[Signed by Cobi Falconer] 
 
 
Cobi Falconer, MAS, MLIS, CIPP/C 
Director, Access to Information & Privacy 
 
 
If you have any questions, please email us at foi@vancouver.ca and we will respond to you as 
soon as possible. You may also contact 3-1-1 (604-873-7000) if you require accommodation or 
do not have access to email.  
 
Encl. (Response Package) 
 
:ma 



Cost Center Order Type Order Op. Short Text Created On Bas. start date Basic fin. date Description Personnel No. System status Total act.costs
65913 PM01 700415590 Aberdeen - big blue slide cracked 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 09/10/2024 Aberdeen- Struc- Playground- Maintenance 00000000 CLSD MANC NCMP NMAT PRC 0.00
65913 PM01 700415633 Aberdeen Park - Damaged Slide 08/12/2024 08/12/2024 08/19/2024 Aberdeen- Struc- Playground- Maintenance TECO PCNF PRT  JBFI NMAT PRC  SETC 460.23
65913 PM01 700427085 Aberdeen Park - Slide is broken 03/03/2025 03/03/2025 03/31/2025 Aberdeen- Struc- Playground- Maintenance REL  PCNF NMAT PRC  SETC 105.04
65913 PM01 700423972 Aberdeen Park - Spiral Slide 01/08/2025 01/08/2025 02/05/2025 Aberdeen- Struc- Playground- Maintenance 00000000 CRTD MANC NMAT PRC 0.00
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